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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owmer 1D;

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:
Engine Mo.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

Singapore NRIC

29128

SKK&752K

Yes

27 Feb 2018
VOLKSWAGEN
POLO 14AT
Silver

2005
EK‘I"E&?!BU.
WVWZZZINZEU028019
55.0 kW (73 bhp)
$13,798.00

22 Mar 2007

22 Mar 2007

4

$15,178.00

Forfelted



Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

——————— e ——————————— e ———————————

From: Justin Wong <justin wongi@eqinsurance.com.sg=

Sent: Monday, 6 August, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Mei Kwan [LKKAuta)

Cc Thin Thin (LKKAute): Vivian Lau (LKKAuto), Admin A

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SKZ4923T (O1: EQI - TBA) AND SKKB752K
(TP : LKK REF - CC3/EQI18012962/Kua3) on 09/07/2018

Attachments: QI GIA - SKZ4923TPDF

Categories: HMEK

Dear Mei Kwan,
Please find our Insured’s accident report for this matter,
Regards,

Justin Wong
Executive | Claims

- &

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9115 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 115 | fax 65 6223 4190 ="
WW.EiHSUTEI‘IEE-EDI‘I‘I.SE

S —
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the

From: Joel Goh

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAUto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@lkkauto.com>; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>; Justin Wang <justin.wong@eginsurance,com.sg>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SKZ4923T (Ol : EQI - TBA) AND SKK&6752K (TP : LKK REF -
CC3/EQI18012962/Kual3) on 09/07/2018

Dear Mei Kwan
Our insured has not reported this accident.
Best Regards,

loel Goh
Executive | Claims



To: joel poh @ eginsyrane com g Remove this sender from my allow list
From: meikwaun @ lkkeuio com

Yiour recetved this message becawse the sender i on wour alfow i,



Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto

From: Cecilia Chang (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 10:39 AM

To: Autoexcel Engineering

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: SKK 6752K (OUR REF: CC3/EQI18012962/Kga3) *** ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SKZ 4923T & SKK 6752K ON 09/07/2018 ***

Sorry Kindly ignore previous emaill send.

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Your ref: SKK 6752K
Our Ref: CC3/EQI1801 2962/Kgal

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKZ 4923T & SKK 6752K ON 09/0772018
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly check and advise if your client is still interested to pursue with his third-party claim against our principal M/s EQ
Insurance Co. Ld.

Please respond and let us know within 10 days from the date of this e-mail. Otherwise, we shall have no other option but
to submit our report to our principal for closure.

Best Regards,

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
il
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408944)

Phone: 6749-4274 | email:

weom| fax: 6741-4108

From: Autoexcel Engineering [mailto:aeexcel @singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 4:02 PM

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: SKK 6752K (OUR REF: CC3/EQI18012962/Kga3) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKZ 4923T & SKK

6752K ON 09/07/2018 ***=

Your subject car plate is different.

Kindly advise which is the correct car plate.

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong @ lkkauto.com>
Sent: Manday, July 1, 2019 2:50 PM

To: aeexcel@singnet.co m.5g



Subject: YOUR REF: SKK 6752K (OUR REF: CC3/EQ118012962/Kga3) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKZ 4923T & SKK 6752K
'ON 09/07/2018 ***

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE'
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Your ref: FBD 89628
Our Ref: CC4/EQI18017456/Gga3

Dear Sir'Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGW 5285H & FBD 8962B ON 06/06/2018
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly check and advise if your client is still interested to pursue with his third-party claim against our principal M/s EQ
Insurance Co. Lud.

Please respond and let us know within 10 days from the date of this e-mail. Otherwise, we shall have no other option but
to submit our report to our principal for closure.

Best Regards,

Cecilin Chong | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CeciliaChong @lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #oz2-25 | 5(4089:43)



‘Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto

From: Steve Lim <stevelim@eginsurance.comsg>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 11:42 AM

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: EQ REF: DM18H001816: YOUR REF: SKZ 4923T (OUR REF: CC3/EQI18012962/Kga3)

=+* ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKZ 4923T(O1) & SKK 6752K(TP) ON 09/07/2018 ***

Hi Cecelia,
Please send in your survey report and invoice for processing of payment
Regards,

Steve Lim
Assistant Manager | Clmms

ec’]nsuronce

S T f.-}tlr‘ v Tl

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Rowd #1700 Tower Bloge MND Complex Singapore 062110
did &5 G406 UEEY | tel 6% 6227 G433 ext BES | fax 65 6223 4190

WA BTN BN COLCOMMLUS)

W\ A Member of Citystate

Privileged AConfidential information moy be contnined In this message. |f you gre not the intenaded reciplent, plecse nolily the sender immediately ond dislete of coples of §

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:CeciliaChong@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 11:38 AM
To: Steve Lim <steve.lim@eqginsurance.com.sg>

Subject: RE: EQ REF: DM18H001816: YOUR REF: SKZ 4923T (OUR REF: CC3/EQI18012962/Kga3) *** ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SKZ 4923T(01) & SKK 6752K(TP) ON 09/07/2018 ***

Dear Steve,

Our 10 days notice email is stating if they still pursuing to the claim and TP got to get back to us within 10 days.

As previously on june, we did inform TP that the settlement will be base on 50/50. However they did not reply till July.
Thus, on July, we email them a 10days notification email. Till date no reply and progress from them still,

Thanks

Best Regards,
Cecilin Chong | Case Handler
LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone;: 6749-4274 | email: CecilinChong @lkksuto.com| fax: 6741-9108

1



Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Steve Lim [mallto:steve. lim insurance.com.

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 11:25 AM

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaCho com>

Subject: EQ REF: DM18HO01816: YOUR REF: SKZ 4923T (OUR REF: CC3/EQI18012962/Kga3) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SKZ 4923T7(0I) & SKK 6752K(TP) ON 09/07/2018 ***

Dear Cecilia,

You mean they did not respond on direct settlement or your offer?

Regards,

Steve Lim
Assiatant Manager | Clalims

eqnsurance

e G Tl
EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 MWigwwnll Moad 01700 Tower Block PND Comiples E-.'IIE_.'IJJQI-I e 059110

i G5 G556 GRAS | el 65 6223 S35 oxt 885 | fax 65 6223 4150

o ST STV DT S

J. A& Memises ol (tpiate

Privieged/Confidennal informanon moy be contounad m thes message. if pow are not the mitended recpeenl, please nolly the sender wmmedhately ond deiene olf copes of

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) [mallto:CecillaChong @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 11:13 AM

To: Joel Goh

Cc: Janet Tan

Subject: YOUR REF: SKZ 4923T (OUR REF: CC3/EQI18012962/Kga3) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKZ 4923T(OI) & SKK
6752K(TP) ON 09/07/2018 ***

Dear Officer In charge,
There Is no further progress / reply from TP repairer since July after sending of 10 days notice email to them.
Thus, we shall proceed to submit WP report to your good office and close off the case.

Thanks

Best Regards,

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CeciliaChong @ lkkauto.com! fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(q908033)



Cecilia Cl'luna (LKK Auto)

From: Autoexcel Engineering <aeexcel@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 10:15 AM

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: SKK 6752K

Importance: High

Dear Cecilia,

We accept the sum of 5870.00 property damage only.

Please note his injury is handle by his lawyer.

Thank you

Best Regards
Ryan Sch
93825367

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@|kkauto.com=
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 9:18 AM

To: Autoexcel Engineering <aeexcel@singnet.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SKK 6752K

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Ryan,

We are pleased to offer Global Sum of $870.00 (all-in).
Kindly confirm acceptance.

Thanks

“Please note that our above settlement is made on a without prejudice basls, and should not be construed as an admission of liability on our
part or on the part of our insured/driver. Terms of such settlement should also not be disclosed In any other related matter(s) in respect of the
accident. Our offer made in respect of this present matter s made solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer
ar anmy settlement arising from this offer in any other related matters.

Settlemant and payment are subject to production of original documents on demand at any time and execution of Discharge Voucher (for

settlement sum above 520,000/-) by the Plaintiff/Claimant, Further all original documents shall be retained by us after we have made payment
on the settlement sum.”

Best Regards,



Cecilla Chong, | Case Handler

" LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CecilinChong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

z"‘g{“!{ =57 Sove the Earth Print only when necessary

From: Autoexcel Engineering [mailto:aeexcel@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 5:15 PM

To: C5 A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.coms=
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SKK 6752K

Dear Sirs,

Attached our LOD far SKK 6752K

Thank you

Best Regards
Ryan Soh
93825367
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Limousine Services Pte Ltd

VEHICLE LEASE & OWN AGREE 83&7{(? 7?

| Lease Agreement No.: RLS/01/2018/0111

This Agreement is made on the 18th day of Jan 2018

Between

And

ROSET LIMOUSINE SERVICES PTE LTD (Co. No.: 200406722Z)
having its registered office at:

53 Ubi Ave |, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, #03-47, Singapore 408934
hereinafter known as “the Lessor™ of the one pan

MUHAMMAD ZAKI BIN AHMAD MAKRUF  (NRIC NO, S7500641A)
Located at BLK 846 WOODLANDS AVE 4 #02-612 SINGAPORE 730846
hereinafter also known as “the Lessees™ of the other part

hereby agreed that the Lessor will let 1o the Lessees the vehicle known as “the Vehicle™ upon the terms and conditions
hereinafter appearing.

I. DESCRIPTION OF VEHICLE

Make & Model “"‘;I‘;-'““ Engine No. Chassis No. Colour

TOYOTA WISH SKZ4923T | 2ZR16800828 JTDGG20W40J003374 | GREY

2. LEASE DURATION t EIGHTY FOUR ( 84 ) MTHS
LEASE COMMENCEMENT DATE : 24/0172018 - 26/01/2023
LEASE EXPIRY DATE : 26/01/2023

3. LEASE RENTAL FEE :SGDS S17.00  per week { RCP)

i)

i)

i)

Rental Fee includes the following items:

#) Unlimited mileage;

b) Service and maintenance;

c) Road Tax and Radio License;

d) Motor Insurance Covernge (Excess applicable);

¢} Roset Care Plan(RCP) or Roset Care Premium Plan{RCPP) as per Annex 3

) 24-hours breakdown and emergency service (in Singapore only);

8) 2 pes of Private-Hire Decals pasted on the front and rear windscreens as requested by Land Transport
Authority (LTA). Please take note that each damaged or lost decal will be charged SGDS100 fee in
addition to LTA fines/demerit points for replacement.

Rental fee is inclusive of Goods and Service Tax (GST) and is payable in advance before the commencement
of the rental period.

Without prejudice to the Lessor's other rights, the Lessees will be liable to an administrative fee of SGDSE0.0D
per week. [n addition, a 2.5% late interest payment (computed daily) if the Rental Fee or other payment remain
unpaid after becoming due. In the event, the Rental Fee remains unpaid for more than THREE (03) calendar
days, the Lessor may lodge a police report as a loss of vehicle and activate the vehicle repossession team [o
retrieve the vehicle. The incidental cost for repossession process of a minimum SGD$350.00 will be charged
to the Lessees. In the event a Debt Collection Agency is engaged to collect all unpaid monies due to us, all
such costs will be charged to the Lessees and will be included and calculated as part of the total sum of monies
due from the Lessees.

" I; = =
Lessees’s Initial Lessar]s Initial
Page 1 of 12 ]

No.53, Ubi Avenue 1, #03-47 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408934
Tol: 6844 5225 Fax: GB44 TOTT



Roset .
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Limousine Services Ple Ltd

iv)

All payments due hereunder shall be made to the Lessor at its address stated herein or al such other address as
the Lessor may from time to time communicate to the Lessees. Any payments sent by post shall be so sent at
the risk of the Lessees. Payment mode can be in GIRO, CASH, CHEQUE, CREDIT CARDS or via
TELEGRAPHIC TRANSFER 1o the following bank account:

Payee Name : Roset Limousine Services Pre Lid,

Name of Bank : Maybank - Textile Centre

Bank address : 200 Jalan Sultan #01-02 Textile Centre Singapore 199018
Curremt Account no : 042 1108 7897

Maybank Bank Code : 7302

Branch Code : 021

Swift Code : MBBE SG

4. TERMINATION NOTICE

i)

ii)

i)

The Lessor reserves the right to terminate this Agreement if the Lessees:

n) fuil to pay the lease rental fiee or any other payment remain unpaid for more than 3 days after becoming due
and or the Lessees knowingly or with fraud intent refuse to retumn the Vehicle upon the Lessor's demand;

b) commit a breach to any part of this Agreement; or

c) does or allow to be done any act or thing which in the opinion of the Lessor may jeopardize the Lessor's
rights in the Vehicle.

Upon the termination of this Agreement, not limiting 1o reference to sub-clause (a) above, the Lessees agree

10 pay to the Lessor;

a) all arrears of the Rental and all other sums accrued and unpaid at the date of termination;

b) cost of all repairs required at the date of termination;

¢) Penalty computed as Total Lease Rental Fee for the remaining unexpired Lease Period.

If the Lessees intend to terminate this Agreement for whatever reasons, the Lessees will have to give o

minimum 30 days written notice (please refer to Annex 1) and will be subjected 1o the following table:

T"h':“m“"m'““ E‘“?m:‘"im Deposit Vehicle Ownership Status
| 1* to 36th En?:i e Forfeited Lessor
2 37 1o 60 Not Applicable Forfeited Lessor
3 61" 1o B4 Not Applicable Refundable Lessor
4 | 84" and above Not Applicable Refundable Lessee (1)

5. ADDITIONAL NEW DRIVER OR RELIEF DRIVER OR CHANGE OF MAIN DRIVER

i
i)
i)

iv)

¥)

Additional drivers, relief drivers or a change of the main driver may be included to this contract, subject to the
Lessor's approval, at an additional charge. (please refer to Annex 2)

An administrative fee of $§1,000.00 (subject to GST) will be incurred for any request to change or add on the
Lessees purticulars, change of Vehicle and additional drivers or relief drivers.

Additional named drivers can be included to drive the vehicle with prior approval from the Lessor. Any
additional driver will be charged at $525.00 weekly or $5100.00 monthly, inclusive of GST. This amount will
be valid throughout the rental period without any cancellation.

In the event the vehicle is driven by anyone other than Lessees or without the consent or approval by the
Lessor, all insurance coverage for the vehicle and 3 party legal linbility will be null and void. All such claims
for damage (o the leased vehicle and 3 party property damage, medical claims or death thai may arise
immediately or later will be borne by the Lessees.

The Lessees will be responsible to ensure the additional driver, relief driver or a new driver all possess a valid
Private Hire Car Driver's Vocational License (PDVL) and approved by Land Transport Authority (LTA). The
Lessees and their relief, replacement drivers is deemed 1o possess a valid PDVL upon signing this Agreement.

-

?

Lessees’s Initwl

"3 Initiad

Page 2 of 12

No.53, Ubl Avenue 1, #0347 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408934
Tel: 6844 5225 Fax: 6844 TETT



Roset"

Limousine Services Ple Ltd

6. DEPOSIT

i
i)

it}

iv)

v)
vi)

The Lessees shall upon signing this Agreement pay to the Lessor a deposit (the Deposit) of 83 6,000.00 as
securily. The Deposit shall maintain st the same amount during the Rental Period.

Brand New Vehicle is subjected 1o successful COE Bidding which may require up to a maximum of 03 months.
In the event that the COE is unsuccessful, the deposit will be refunded nccordingly without interest.

Without prejudice 1o the Lessor's other rights, the Lessor shall be entitled 1o forfeit and/or retain any pant of
the Deposit in the event the Lessees breaches, fails or neglects 1o pay any sums or charges due 10 or owing to
the Lessor.

The Deposit will be fully refunded, interesi-free only when the Lessees has fully discharge its obligations
stated below by providing 30 days written notice to the Lessor after the :-

a) Completion of 60™ month of this Lease & Own Agreement.

b) Completion of 84* month of this Lease & Own Agreement.

The Deposit cannot be contra off as part of the monthly rental fee,

In the event, the Lessees fails to tum up for collection of the assigned vehicle within 03 days from the date of
the contract, the Deposit will be forfeited and the Lessor reserves the rights to claim for any contractual losses
or damages from the Lessees accordingly.

vii) The Lessor may offer the Lessees the flexibility in paying the agreed deposit sum or any balance to this in an

instalment scheme. However, this scheme is offered at the Lessor's absolute discretion,

The refundable deposit MUST be paid to the Lessor in the following Deposit Instalment Scheme (DIS):-

4) an initial SGD$1,500.00 to be paid upon signing of the Lease & Own Agreement;

b) the remaining deposit sum to be paid in SGD$100.00 per week payment to commence immediately after
vehicle collection and MUST be paid until the full deposit sum of SGDS6,000.00 is reached.

This Deposit Instalment Scheme (DIS) is deemed agreed and accepted by the Lessee as per following table if
applicable;

Original Deposit Paid | Balance of No. of Agreed Weekly
Deposit Amount Deposit Installment{Weekly) Instalment
Amount
SGDS6,000.00

7. MAINTENANCE, BREAKDOWN & EMERGENCY SERVICE & INSPECTION

i)
i)

i)

iv)

v)

vi)

vii)

The Lessor shall at its own cost provide service and maintenance 10 the Vehicle at a regular interval of every
135.000KM or 6 months whichever comes first or as recommended by the manufacturer.

The Lessees shall at its own costs arrange to deliver the Vehicle at the Lessor’s appointed date/time to the
appointed workshop when the Vehicle requires service and maintenance. Delivery service can be arranged at
u nominal fee subject to availability of man-power,

Failure to tumn up for the scheduled service and maintenance work may result to damages of the Vehicle. The
Lessor reserves iis right to demand for the appropriate compensation from the Lessees for any repair cost
resulted from the failure to tum up for the service and maintenance work.

The Lessees must make available the vehicle on or as informed by the Lessor’s representative for inspection
before the inspection expiry date. Failure or delay in making the vehicle available will result in a penalty of
§$5$200.00 being imposed by the Lessor to the Lessees and this sum to become payable immediately.

The Lessees must ensure that the Vehicle has reasonable fuel, engine oil, auto-transmission oil, rdiator water
at all times. Failure 1o perform may result to damages of the Vehicle and the Lessor reserves its rights 1o
demand the damages from the Lessees.

The Lessor shall at its own cost replace ane set of tyres at an interval of every 50,000KM only. Any subsequent
replacement of tyres within 50,000KM will be borne by the Lessees.

The Lessor shall at its own cost replace one set of battery at an interval of every 24 months only. Any
subsequent replacement of battery within the 24 months will be borne by the Lessees,

Lesseen's Initial ui- Initial
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viii) All 24-Hour breakdown and emergency service is applicable within SINGAPORE only. All costs associated
with any 24-Hour breakdown and emergency service arising from the use of the Vehicle outside Singapore
will be borne by the Lessees,

ix] 24-Hour breakdown and emergency services are extended in Malaysia but subjected to the following strict
conditions: -

") Insurance coverage is extended to the Vehicle in Singapore and Malnysia only. An insurance EXCESS of
up to 554,000.00 (for Singapore ) and $6,000.00 ( for Malaysia ) will be imposed on the Lessees for each
accident and payable immediately,

b) MUST contact rescue personnel as provided in the vehicle front windsereen decal,

€) NO 3rd PARTY Towing or workshop is allowed 1o tow or repair the Vehicle without the official approval
from the Lessor. Failing which, all such costs will be borne by the Lessees and UN-CLAIMABLE,

d) REPLACEMENT VEHICLE will NOT be provided for any breakdown or accident in Malaysia, However,
a rental car can be provided to the Lessees at a special rate and at the Lessee's own costs.

X) The Lessees agree that key locked Inside the Vehicle, steering wheel locked, changing of a punctured tyres
and stalling caused by empty petrol tank do not constitute a breakdown, The Lessees nccepts a charge of
$560.00 if the 24-Hour breakdown and emergency service is being deployed for such instances.

xi) In the event, the Lessees request for any replacement of faulty car keys due to the Lessees' negligence, the
cost for replacement will be charged to the Lessees accordingly.

xii) The Lessor reserves its rights to reject any repair / replacement cost on the vehicle paid by the Lessees without
any prior written approval,

xiii) The Lessor reserves its rights to exchange the vehicle of the similar make / model at any time.

8 REPLACEMENT VEHICLE

1) A Replacement vehicle, not necessary of the same make-and-model, may be provided by the Lessor in the
event that the Vehicle Breakdown only, No replacement vehicle will be provided in Mulaysia during
breakdown or nccident cases.

i) The Lessees shall be responsible for the petrol used in the Replacement vehicle.

it} Applicable Excess applies to the Replacement vehicle.

iv) In the event, the replacement vehicle is not available during the vehicle breakdown, the Lessor may pro-rate
the rental fee accordingly,

¥) The Lessor will not be responsible for any incidental costs, e.g. reimbursement of taxi fares etc, due to the
vehicle breakdown / accident.

9. USE OF VEHICLE

i) The Lessees may use the Vehicle for business, social, domestic and pleasure purposes. The Vehicle is not to
be used, and the Lessees agrees not to permit it to be used, for any purpose for which it is not expressly
designed and not to use it for driving tuition, sub-leasing, towing, racing, pace-making, or for competing in
any form of motor sport or for any illegal purpose whatsoever,

ii) The Lessees shall be responsible for the petrol, Electronic Road Pricing and parking charges and Traffic fines
arising from the use of the Vehicle or any Replacement vehicle provided by the Lessor during the course of
the Rental Period.

iil) Smoking is strictly prohibited in the vehicle. The Lessees will bear the cost of engaging professional services
for remaving the cigarette fumes stain in the vehicle cabin,

iv) The Lessees accepts that the use of the Vehicle in Malaysia is subject to the Legislations of the Malaysian
Govemment and Malaysian Road Transport Department (JP)),

V) The Lessees shall be responsible for the petrol, Electronic Road Pricing and parking charges and Traffic fines
arising from the use of the Vehicle or any Replacement vehicle provided by the Lessor during the course of
the Rental Period, This includes all respective tolls, Road Charge charges in Malaysia and all traffic related
fines or summons issued by relevant authorities in Malaysia.

vi) The Lessees MUST ensure all fines from Housing Development Board (HDB), Urban Redevelopment
Authority (URA) and Land Transport Authority (LTA) to be paid immediately when notified officially by the
relevant authorities. In the event, the fines remain unpaid and a notice of fine is received by the Lessor, then
the Lessor reserves the right to:

=

 ?
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a) Furnish full available particulars of the Lessees to the relevant authorities; and
b) SGDS10.00 sdministration fees for each fine received.
vil) The Lessees accepts all costs and liabilities incurred arising from the use of the Vehicle outside Singapore.
viii) This Vehicle is allowed 1o be used for ride sharing purposes, Private-Hire Limousine on condition that the
Lessees possess a valid Private Hire Car Driver's Voeational License (PDVL) and approved by Land Transport
Authority (LTA). The Lessees and their relief, replacement drivers is deemed 1o possess a valid PDVL upon
signing this Agreement.
ix) The Lessees hereby indemnify the Lessor of any liability arising from the use this Vehicle which contravenes
any existing or new regulations imposed by the related government regulatory bodies.

10, LESSEES'S COYENANTS

i) The Lessees and Named Drivers must be between the age of 23 and 60 years old and possess a valid Singapore
or international driving license with at least 2 years driving experience.

ii) The Lessees agree not to:

a) make or permit to be made any repairs or adjustments to the Vehicle but must promptly notify the
Lessor off any damages;

b) remove or deface any identification marks or plates affixed to the Vehicle;

¢) fit any nccessories to or to modify the Vehicle in any way without the consent of the Lessar; and

d) use or permit the Vehicle to be used or operated in @ manner contrary to the Singapore Law

iii) The Lessees agree to indemnify the Lessor against all claims arising from the use of the Vehicle,

iv) The Hirer shall not use the Vehicle for any other commercial activity other than solely for the purposes
of providing transportation services requested by GrabCar users via the Grab app. Failing which, we
reserve the absolute right and option to terminate this Car Rental Agreement, forfeiting your deposit,
and you shall be required to return the car immediately and you shall continue to be liable for rental
due for the remaining rental term.

11, INSURANCE
i) The Lessor shall insure the Vehicle against:
a) all 3" panty risks and liabilities;
b) loss or theft to the Vehicle; and
¢) damage to the Vehicle, subject to the appended Non-Waiverable Excess:

OWN DAMAGE EXCESS PER ACCIDENT
Country/ 1,000cc to above 2,500cc
Cupacity 2,500cc
Singapore 552,000 553,000
Malaysia $$3,000 554.000
350 PARTIES EXCESS PER ACCIDENT

| Singapore 552,000 553,000
Malaysin 553,000 554,000

i) Non-Waiverable Excess:
I.  The Lessees will be responsible for the full amount of the excess, subject to GST, upon per report

of the accident:
ii.  The excess amount should be paid to the Lessor, without demand, within 48 hours from the
sccident date/time W Failure to comply may lead 10 a

termination of this contract, forfeit of the refundable deposit and/or any amount withhold by the
Lessor. The Lessor will reserve its rights to pursue any appropriate actions to recover the excess
amount if the refundable deposit and/or the monies withheld by the Lessor is insufficient to cover
the excess. The Lessor has absolute right to claim the rental charges for the remaining rental
period up to the actual rental period as shown in point (2) of page one( 1) herein.

iii.  Excess will only be refunded to the Lessees upon confirmation from the insurer on the perceniage
of liability on the Lessees

Iv, Windscreen excess of $§100.00, subject 10 GST, will apply.

# |

Lessees's Initml Mimm
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12.

13,

I4.

15.

l6.

i) Inthe event of an accident, the Lessees shall!

a) obtain vehicle registration numbers, names and addresses of the parties involved and of witness;
b) not admit faull or liability;

¢) not abandoning the Vehicle without adequate provision for safeguarding and securing the same;
d) notify the Lessor immediately; and

e) make n police report if any party suffers injury.

iv) A replacement vehicle can be arranged if the damage of the vehicle during the accident is claiming against 3%
parties. Otherwise, there will be NOT be any replacement vehicle for claiming against own damage and the
Lessees must continue to fulfill their obligation to pay the monthly rental fee.

¥) Any accident may result to an increase in the insurance premium for subsequent years. The Lessor reserves
the rights to adjust the monthly rental fee accordingly with the insurer’s documentation proof.

vi) The Lessees will be fully liable for all damages for any unreported accident.

vii) Additional of $4,000 insurance excess per accident for any drivers under 23 years old or less than two years
driving experiences.

viii) The Hirers MUST sign up for Insurance Scheme ( please refer to Annex 3 ) to reduce the insurance excess
in the event of an accident and Roset Care Plan (RCP) or Roset Care Premium Plan (RCPP) to be read and
agreed by Hirers and will form part of this agreement.

TRANSFER OF VEHICLE OWNERSHIP
@) In the event the Lessees terminate this Agreement at any time before the end of 84* manth, the above table will

apply;

b) Upon completion of this Agreement at the end of 84™ month, the Lessees is required to submit a 30 days written
notice of termination to the Lessor,

¢) Upon receiving the termination notice, the Lessor will then initiate Transfer of Ownership of the Vehicle to the

name of the Lesses(1)
d) Any fees or charges related to the trunsfer of Vehicle awnership will be borne by the Lessees,

FORCE MAJEURE

Although the Lessor will use all reasonable endeavors to discharge its obligations under this Agreement in a prompt
and efficient manner, it does not accept responsibility for any failure or delay caused by circumstances beyond its
control,

FORBEARANCE

No forbearance indulgence or relaxation on the part of the Lessor shown or granted to the Lessees in respect of any
of the provisions of this Agreement shall in any way affect diminish restrict or prejudice the rights ar powers of
the Lessor under this Agreement or operation as ar be deemed 1o be a waiver or any breach by the Lessees of the
terms and conditions of this Agreement.

WAIVER OR SET OFF

The Lessees hereby waives all and any future claims and rights of set off against any instalment of Rental or any
payment due hereunder and agrees (o pay the Rental and other amounts hereunder regardless of any equity, set off
or cross-claim on the part of the Lessees against the Lessor.

GOVERNING LAW
This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the Republic of Singapore and
all Parties irrevocably submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of the Republic of Singapore.

—
Leyseey's nitml Lessdr'{ Inmal
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17. MARKETING COMMUNICATIONS

By signing this Rental Agreement, | further request for and consent to Roset Limousine Services Pte Ltd and its
affilinted and subsidiaries (collectively, the “Owner™), their agents, and their authorized service providers
collecting, using, disclosing and/or processing my personal data (including my Singapore telephone numbers which
| may provide to Roset Limousine Services from time 1o lime), and sharing such personal data with the Owner's
business partners, marketing partners, the co-brand partner (as may be applicable, depending on the product or
service which | have applied for) and their suthorized service providers in order 1o order 10 send me marketing and
promotional material or information about products and services as well as advertisements, promations and events,
conduct consumer or market research and identify products and services which may be relevant 10 me
(*Promotional Purposes™),

I understand that if 1 do not wish for the Owner to collect, use or disclose my personal data for such
Promotional Purposes, | may withdraw my consent at any time vin email notification or reply to sender to
stop receiving such promotional messages.

In addition to emails & direct mailers, please also send me marketing and promational material(s) via the following
mode(s) regardless of my registration of my registration with the Do Not Call Registry:

(please tick) 7] SMS / MMS / Other Phane Number Messaging O Phone Call

I acknowledge that: (a) leaving any of the boxes above blank is not a withdrawal of any consents which | may have
previously provided to the Owner in relation 1o my personal data, (b) my consent for Promotional Purposes (i) does
not supersede or replace any other consent previously provided to the Owner and is in addition to other rights
which the Owner may have at law to collect, use or disclose my personal data and (ii) shall survive the termination
or expiry of any agreement or other relationship between us.

I confirm | have read, understood and agree 1o the above.
Lessees agree and accepts the Terms and Conditions herein this Lease & Own Agreemenl.

You shall be liable to reimburse or indemnify us against all loss and damage including legal costs and expenses on an
indemnity basis suffered by us as a result of your breach or non-observance of any of the terms of this agreement.

For and on behalf of the Lessor
ROSET LIMOUSINE SERVICES PTE LTD
53 Ubi Ave 1, #03-47, Paya Ubi Ingustrial Park, Singapore 408934

SIGNEDBY:

Name:
Date:
For and behalf of the Lessees -
ACCEPTED BY 2 :;
Lessee (1) Lessee (2) (if applicable)
Neve: Mehnomno| Zdi B Ao ame:
Date: s 800 foo i £ MulnaT™ Dpge:
NRIC: C:
S Froctwr A .
Leasees's Initial Lessor's fnitial |
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Date

Rental Agreement Details:

Agreement No.:

Agreement Period :

Hirer Details:

Name :

NRIC No., :

Address :

Tel No. :

Vehicle Detalls:

Vehicle Reg. No. :

Make & Model :

Termination Reason:

Note

1. This Termination Form has a 30 day notice effective from the date this form is submitted o the office &
acknowledged by authorized personnal
2-H"Hfhmsmhlatnwwnlﬁrmtlilndmrw&munpmnmtltubapnmndrfﬂhmlhhmdarnmm&.
E.::rar:::rmmmumwmmmmwmwmmummmmmn

. Hirer responsible to pay the any Early Termination Penalty or the remaining rental charges for the peri

i mtnmhlﬁnnmml Agreement an v iy 2

: Oumuermafmthnﬂgmmwnponlnyunytmmummuhmmw&hmuﬁmw.
E.Trqur&rHua’Tmmltauﬁnm.mmn:hhﬁrpnidﬂﬂinmmmumpumd.I-imwu.r.mﬂ-ﬁrarvdnlﬂllhu
mfﬂpormmI:hmfrmﬂﬁmm:ummfwuﬂmmmdumwlmﬁmhmmmmm

Hirers Signature Acknowledged by
Name: Namea:
Date: Date:
s
Lesseek's Initial Lessor's Initial
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RELIEF/ADDITONAL/NEW DRIVER REGISTRATION FORM

Rental Agreement No.

Personal Details

Name
IfC or Passport No
Current Address

License Details
Driving License No.
Class

Issuing Country
Expiry Date

Driving Experience

Contact Details

Telephone No, Office
House ;
Mobile :
Emall Address

Accident Hislory Details

Ever Involved in Accident - Yes No Charged In Court : Yes

If Yes, provide brief details:

No

Relationship

Years known

Telephone No. House -

Mobile

f""’

il

Lessccs™s Initial

Lessar's Initial
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nnex J
INSURANCE SCHEME
@H/oset Care Plan(RCP) C Roset Care Premium Plan(RCPP)
| APPLICATION FORM |

This scheme is extended lo all Hirers currently leasing selected make & model from Roset Limousine
Services Pte Ltd. This scheme is subjected to per Hirer/Driver only and In the event there is an additional
Relief Driver, then an additional premium is required to cover the Relief Driver.

The objective of the this scheme Is to offer all our Hirers to :

1) REDUCE their insurance excess, both Own Damage and Third Party Damage, in the event of any

accident. The contractual insurance excess for Own Damage Is $$2,000 and Third Party Damage
is another $$2,000, subjected to GST. With CDW, all Hirers will enjoy a §0% WAIVER on their
insurance excess in the event of an accident in Singapore ONLY. The payable amount of insurance
excess with COW in the event of any accident will be S$1,000 for OWN DAMAGE and S$1,000 for
THIRD PARTY DAMAGE, subjected to GST.

2) ENJOY Benefits of a Personal Accident Insurance Plan that will pay out various types of claims and
benefits that will allow the Hirers to better manage their finances in times of need
Illustration as follows:
WITHOUT WITH
RCPIRCPP | RCP/IRCPP | SAVINGS
Each occurrence of accident
Insurance Excess (Own Damage) $2,000.00 $ 1,000.00
Insurance Excess (39 Da § 2.000.00 $ 1.000.00
TOTAL PAYABLE FOR EACH ACCIDENT | § 4,000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00

* above excess charges is before GST.

1. The Hirer must provide a police report in addition to the usual GIA report for all accidents involving

personal injuries.

2. The Hirer can only authorize Rosel Limousine Services Pt
handie all the claims. We will not entertain any 3
3. The above coverage will be valid only during the
Rental Agreement and will automatically cease u
4. This plan covers all APPROVED Hirers and A

provided the relief driver has also accepted an purchased this plan.
5. The Hirer is responsible to provide the following documents to facilitate the claim:
i} Death Claim: Death certificate, aulopsy report, coroner’s findings
i) Permaneni Disability Claim: Medical Report
iii) Temporary Disability Claim: Medical leave certificates

iv) Medical Expenses Claim:

a) Original medical bills & receipt

b) Copy of NRIC / Work Permit (if applicable)
€) A copy of Death Certificate (if applicable)
d) A copy of inpatient discharge summary.

e) Any other documents/receipts that may be requested by

the Insurer from time to time.

Page 10of 12

e Ltd or its appointed workshop to
parties representing the Hirer in any claims.
lease duration as specified in the Vehicle

pon the rented vehicle is returned to the Owner.
PPROVED Relief Drivers up to age of 68 years old

!f'

-~

Lessees's Initwl

No.53, Ubl Avenue 1, #0347 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408534
Tel: 6844 5225 Fax: 6844 TETT



Roset— O
. Limousine Services Ple Lid

6. Rosel Limousine Services will undertake its best endeavor to process and submit this claim
to the Insurer but will NOT be held liable or responsible for any delays and claim rejection fully
or partially by the Insurer and thereby reserve their rights to discontinue or terminate this
Insurance scheme at any time without prior notice.

7. The Hirer also hereby indemnifies Rosel Limousine Services and its related companies fully
from any liability arising from this claim.

8. Claims reimbursement will be made within 60 days from date of complete document submission,

Your Particulars
Name NRIC Vehicle Number Rental Agreement No.

n - . y
T-.Il-\h mMund '1»"{;;“{ 83§ CLETFY ({81 '-l-‘l.-liT I'-lL'slﬁ-.];tg-,i

FI"'\- nt'\h'\“d- Mh
Contact Number Email Address

(Home)
(Mobile) §5 3 & b 33

)

=] |

Declaration/Authorization

I/We wish to be covered under the selected Insurance Plan with Rosel Limousine Services Pte Lid and
hereby agree with the payment as follows (Please tick onej:

(2] s$27.00 weeky () s830.00 Weekly

This insurance plan will remain inforce till the Vehicle is returned. With this agreement, | hereby agree to
undertake lo make the payments weekly/monthly to Roset Limousine Services Pte Ltd. Please be
informed that any unpaid RCP/RCPP weekly Instalments will incur late interest charges of SGD5.00 per
day and will be calculated in arrears until the outstanding amount is fully paid. The Owner reserves the
right to decline or cancel this RCP/RCPP at any time without assigning any reason

By signing this authorization, | agree and accepl this Insurance Plan will supersede all previous Collision
Damage Waiver(COW).

f

x* =i 29/o1/20f
Date

Hirers Signa;tum
NRIC :

For Official Use
Effective Start Date RCP/RCPP on :

Appmvndﬂ'\/_\

Roset Limousine Services Pte Ltd

i

| essees's Iniml Lesshe's linitaul
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Insurance Plans
Coverage & Benefits Collision Roset Care
(Per Annum Basis) um Insurest Damage ﬁ;:ﬁ:::; Premium
Waiver{CDW) Plan(RCPP)
1, CASH Allowance Up to 563,000 ‘E & . meél
5550 per day $60 per day
2, Courtesy Car
(during accident repalr) ‘ﬁ ‘.£ &
(max 14 days per year)
3, Instalment Plan for Excess E g s g E ‘
Payment
4, Accidental Death o Permanent Upto X XL &’L
Disablement §5150,000 450,000 5§6100,000
T"“mm* SECHNR §$2.000 §52,400
6 Traditianal ﬁlﬁr&umiﬂklm { Eg
Tmtmlnt-mll[ 125 pervish s X &
7. Hospltalzation Allowance Up to §51,500 !7 & é
(Hrted0 m‘“ 5550 per day S560 per day
8. Ambulance Fees 56250 L é $
9. Motor Vehicle Insurance Excess
Own Damage - $$1070 & £ é
3" Party - 581070
10, Dally H!I’ﬂ:ﬂm Up to 551,500 L A;E? &
ed ) Waived
;;mmmmgmmﬂmmmmw ,gg ,gg ?éL
| ER i Included
Weekly Premium Payable : §5$25.00 $$27.00 $530.00
Lessees's Initial Lexsot s fnitial
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ATTN: MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT (T.P)

ADDRESS :

Dear Sir/ Mdm :

Accident involving our vehicle No: _ SKE 67562K
Date Of Accident_07/07/ 2048

AUTOEXCEL ENGINEERING PTE LTD
160, SinMing Drive
SinMing Auto City #06-15
Singapore 575722
Tel: 64535654, 64591630

Fax: 64591698 ,
45.’|'1'T.¢1'|.'a Tﬂﬂ‘xrﬂ@:ygnﬁ- (00754

EQ INSRANCE (OMPANY (TD

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

& your insure vehicle _ SkZ 4973 T

_Along/at_JOhOr Fetrona Wvo| ofafiOn

Nl coedom .

Refer to the matter . The accident was caused solely by the neligence of your insured and as a result
the following costs and losses had incurred.:

1 FINAL REPAIR BILL INCLUDE GST

2 SURVEYOR REPORT FEE

3 RENTAL BILL : =

LO.U. 2W0rking x $6£) =
4 T.P INSURANCE SEARCH: _ LTA Starch
5 OTHER DOCUMENT.: -
TOTAL :

Please kindly let is have your confirmation to settie our claim within 30 days.
Kindly contact Ry#in Soh regarding the above matter.
Ryan Soh
Hp : 93825367
Tel : 64535654

S$

S8

AMOUNT

41582 .74
LK

_$150 ]«

—

—

b(132-54
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From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 08 July 2019 9:48 AM

To: enquiry@rosetlimo.com

Subject: <Standard Notification Letter> Our ref: CC3/EQI18012962/Kga3 *** ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SKZ 49237 & SKK 6752K ON 09/07/2018 *** (NO ACTION REQUIRED)

08 JULY 2019

ROSET LIMOUSINE SERVICES PTE LTD
ATTN: MR HARRY

Dear Sir/ Mdm

OURREF  : CCI/EQI18012962/Kga3

YOUR REF : SKZ 4923T _

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKZ 4923T & SKK 6752K ALONG/AT JALAN LINGKARAN DALAM AT
PETRONAS PETROL STATION ON 09/07/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED to resolve the claim against
you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Kindly note that we have reviewed this matter and would like to advise that you and/or your authorized driver may not
be absolved from blame for this accident,

If you have evidence/information to proof that we should not settle the third party claim, kindly let us have them in writing
within the next 10 days i.e. by 18/07/2019, after we shall proceed with negotiation with Third Party claimant on the
without prejudice basis and any settlement should not bind any claims whatsoever by you/your driver against the other
party’s insurer arising from this particular accident.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial vehicles)
upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed
utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Your full co-operation in the handling of the claim is required and kindly submit the following to

ceciliachong@Ikkauto.com within 10 days from the date of this letter_if not provided at our reporting centre. The list

below is not all inclusive and further document may be required:

Hiringiseréement
Police report, Police Investigation result, appeal against the Traffic Police offence and status (if any)

Driver's driving license or foreign driving license (if any)

Coloured photographs of accident scene (if any)

Coloured photographs of damage to all vehicles involved (If any)

Video footage of accident (if any)

Statement and/or police report from independent witness(es) (if any)

IF you or your passenger(s) are filing a claim against any of the involved Third Party(s), you are to keep us informed
of your legal representative(s) and the status of the claim




Please call us if you have further queries.

DBest Regards,

Cecilin Chong | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CeciliaChongeelkkauto.com! fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

¥ -
LKK = Save the Earth Print onmly when pecessory-



To:

AE Auto Pte Ltd

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE No._ 9KK 699LK  anp 9ET U423 T
aonG Johdv Petvad  Petvol cfation Naae  custom on 99 /o3 18

L

1/We, the owner of vehicle no, SFE 6392 nereby instruct and authorise you to commence repairs
to the said vehicle,

You are further authorised to appoint solicitors on my/our behalf and give the solicitors full instructions
as If the appointment s made and Instructions are given by mefus with respect to the conduct of
my/our clalm against the third party driver and/or his Insurers Including if necessary, to commence legal
proceedings In Court in my/our name against the third party.

You have my/our full authority to instruct my/our solicitors to negotiate a settlement with the third
party and/or his insurers on such terms as you deem fit. Upon settlement of my claim, you are
authorised to sign any Discharge Voucher or any document to confirm my acceptance of the settiement
as full and final discharge of my claim, on my behalf,

Upon resolving my/our claim, you are authorised to agree with my/our solicitors on the amount of their
professional costs and disbursements for acting for mefus and to recelve payment of the balance of the
settlement sum on my/our behalf directly into your account.

In the event that I/we am/are required to attend at my/our solicitors' office or to attend Court in
connection with my/our claim, Ifwe shall render full co-operation.

In the event that my/our claim against the third party and/or his insurers Is not successful or cannot be
proceeded with, I/we authorise you to make a claim against my/our own Insurers for the cost of repairs
and any other losses recoverable under my/our policy of insurance. In this respect, I/we understand
and accept that the excess amount applicable under the policy of Insurance shall be borne by me/us.
I/We shall also be personally liable to bear all Legal Costs incurred by you In claiming back for the
repalr costs by your Solicitors,

If for whatever reason, my/our insurers reject my/our claim for indemnity for the cost of repairs and/or
any other losses recoverable under the policy of insurance or make an offer to pay less than the
amount claimed by you, I/we agree and undertake to pay the full amount of your repair bill and survey
fees and any other expenses reasonably Incurred on my/our behalf or to pay you the difference in
amount, as the case may be.

In the event that the third party's insurance company send a cheque for the settlement amount directly
to you, you have to pay AE Auto Pte Ltd our repair costs and others, which is included in the
settlement amount. Failure to do so may result in us commencing legal action against you to recover for
our repalr costs and others,

Dated this__\® day of ﬂ' 201 %
Name (m\ Ping Hwee ( CEment Name of Insurers : NA\M
NRIC No. s£722912 B Policy No. : -8}
ROC No. - Excess ;

(company stamp, If applicable)
dress :

Contact No. 90084355
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AUTOEXCEL ENGINEERING PTE LTD

160, Sin Ming Drive, Sin Ming Auto City, TAX INVOICE
#06-15 Singapore 575722 GST Reg. No. 19-8603355-R
Tel: 6453 5654, 6459 1630 Fax: 6459 1698
Email;: aeexcel@singnet.com.s
cel@sing g INVOICE NO: TP 6403
12M212018
. VEH NO . SKK 6782 K
DATE:  £q INSURANGE GOMPANY LTD
_ 6 MAXWELL ROAD ; VOLKSWAGEN
MODEL :
10: #17-00, TOWER BLOCK, MND COMPLEX POLO
. . " JOB NO X
[STN DESCTRIFTION AMOUNT 35 |
Accidant Date! 08/07I2018
Part By Part Repair, Supply Parts & 5 1,662.64
Lahaur

Sub-Total: § 1,662.54

3 1.682.84

NOTE : All cheques must be crossed and make
payable to Autoexcel Engineering Ple Ltd TOTAL

RECEIVED VEHICLE IN GOOD ORDER for Autoexcel Engineering Pte Ltd




Auto
Y EITES  Conunane
SEdm B2 = Pte Lid

Company Reglstration No. 18060T158R

S1 LI AVE 1, 802228 PAYA UNLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (1651 62563501 FAX 1 (065) 2564315

To : M/s EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD Date: 18/09/2019
THIRD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Vehicie N SKZ 49237 (Insd Veh) Yuurfaf. No. : DM18HOD1816

SRR SKK 6752K (TP Veh) |Our Ref. No. : CC3EQI18012962/Kga3q2
Date of Accident 9/7/2018 - .
Liability 50% -
Final Repair Cost ' $ 791.27 B
Loss of Use 3 75.00 3days
Rental (If any) '$ days o
Others: ' B =

B66.27

Final Settiement Sum |: § 870.00 |GLOBAL SUM
Remarks a o . B
Payment Instruction. Payee's Breakdown

1 |AUTOEXCEL ENGINEERING PTE LT '$ 870.00

$

JOANNE LEE

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg No: 198507188R GST Reg. No. 18-8607198-R

Affilisted to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

5 MAXWELL ROAD

Ref CCAEQNB012862/Kgadngl

#17-00 TOWER BLOCK Date : 18-08-2018
MND COMPLEXSINGAPORE 069110 L
Code: EQI
1. _ Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKZ 49237 Veh. Inspected SKK 6752K
Policy No. DMCFHQ17-000185 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DM1BHO01816 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 16/07/2018
2. | Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model VOLKSWAGEN POLO (A) c.C 1300
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2007
Chassis No. WVWZZZINZEU028018 Colour METALLIC GREY
Odometer 217091 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
N Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/45R17 HANKOOK 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/45 R17 HANKOOK 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/45R17 HANKOOK 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 205/45 R17 HANKOOK 8 mm
4, i Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. i General Information
Accident Date 08/07/72018 Inspection Date 16/07/2018
Survey held at AUTOEXCEL ENGINEERING PTE LTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE
#068-01 SIN MING AUTOCITY SINGAPORE 675722
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. i Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

3 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL 6256 1581 FAX: B256 4315

Reg. No: 189807198R GST Reg No. 19-9607198-R Page No. /1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKK ET&ZH_
= 7 _ .| Estimate By |Our Adjusted
Qty l Duu‘ipliuﬁ pl’_l!I_rtl Condition |Workshop {gﬁ (s)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR DOOR LH (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE -
LABOUR
1|REAR FENDER LH (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE -
LABOUR
1|REAR FENDER UNDERSHIELD LH SERVICEABLE 228.00
1|REAR BUMFER TO REPAIR SEE 1.485.45 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER LH SIDE RETAINER SERVICEABLE 181.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 45.00
1|REAR LH WHEELHUB BEARING JAMMED 480.60 480 60
1|REAR LH SHOCK ABSORBER SERVICEABLE 580.80
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -300.07 -48.06
2.700.58 432 54
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER LID LH (SN} SERVICEABLE 500.00
1|REAR RHIM LH (SN) DENTED 800.00 45000
TO DO COMPUTER WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 80,00 60.00
1,380.00 510.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE REFIX ,GARNISH ,SIDE NOT NECESSARY 180.00
TRIM ,UPHOLSTERY ,CAR SEAT ,SEAT BELT ETC.
LABOUR CHARGES INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF 800.00 200.00
REAR DOOR LH ,REAR FENDER LH AND REAR
BUMPER
CHECK REAR WIRING SYSTEM, NOT NECESSARY 90.00
TO DO ANTI RUST .UNDERCOAT FOR REAR ACCIDENT |NOT NECESSARY 100.00
AFFECTED AREA.
TO REPLACE UNDERCARRIAGE AFFECTED AREA 150.00 40.00
TO DO SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREA ,INNER & 1,000.00 400.00
OUTER.
TO DO DIGNOSE ,DELETE RESET FAULT CODE AFTER  |[NOT NECESSARY 280.00
REPAIR
2,600.00 E40.00

Report Ref No. CC3/EQI18012962/Kga3q2




Page No.2 ol 2
GRAND TOTAL 5,680.58 188254
[ RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | T

Y iva

KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appralser

Report Ref No. CCI/EQI18012962/Kga3q2

(HSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES: - Thia Report ls made solely for ihe use snd benefil ol the Clianl named on the iront pegs of his Repornt




